OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE

NOTICE January 28, 2020

TO: All Department Personnel

FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: NEW MOBILE DIGITAL COMPUTER RECAP CODE FOR HOMELESS AND
TRANSIT-INVOLVED RADIO CALLS

The Department continues to value capturing accurate and timely data to identify trends and develop
strategies. As part of that effort, effective January 1, 2020, new Mobile Digital Computer (MDC)
Recap Codes are available to assist the Department in accurately capturing data when the radio call or
incident involved a person experiencing homelessness and/or occurred in a transit-related location
(either bus or rail).

For all police activities, radio calls, or incidents that require a Disposition Code, Department personnel
shall also input homeless and/or transit-related Recap Codes in the appropriate field, when applicable.
The following Recap Codes are available in the drop-down box when using the MDC:

o HPI - Homeless Person Involved;

Note: Officers shall utilize a Homeless Person Involved (HPI) Recap Code only when a radio call
or incident involved a person experiencing homelessness, but no crime had been committed.

HSI — Homeless Suspect Involved,

HVI — Homeless Victim Involved;

HSV — Homeless Suspect and Victim involved;
RAIL — Rail Related;

BUS — Bus Related; and,

DASH - DASH Related.

For any questions regarding this Notice, please contact the Evaluation and Administration Section,
Office of Operations, at (213) 486-6050.
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